

# BIG *red* BEARD CREATIONS

## Hello!

I'm **Jeff Fugelsang**, and I'm an animator, illustrator, designer, and **red bearded** machine of creativity. Currently located in Albany, NY, I love the work that I do, and I'd love to do that work with you! With more than four years of experience working in the motion graphics field, and more than 6 in the illustration and design fields, I believe I possess the skills necessary to take on any job you toss my way. You can find my work on my [website](#) and [demo reel](#). I'm eager and ready to start, so what do you say?

# BRING ON THE BEARD

[jeff.fugelsang@gmail.com](mailto:jeff.fugelsang@gmail.com)  
[bigredbeardcreations.com](http://bigredbeardcreations.com)  
517-672-7007



## Experience

### Overit

- Lead Motion Graphics Designer  
August 2015 - Present
- Motion Graphics Designer  
August 2013 - August 2015

### Ordereze

- Lead Web Designer  
July 2013 - August 2013
- Web Designer  
November 2012 - July 2013
- Project Coordinator  
May 2011 - November 2012

## Freelance Animation & Illustration

- May 2010 - Present

## Education

### SCHOOL OF MOTION

- Character Animation Bootcamp  
Fall 2017
- Animation Bootcamp  
Summer 2017

## SUNY ONEONTA

- August 2006 - May 2010  
GPA - 3.6 with Honors  
B.A. in Computer Art  
B.A. in Art with a concentration in Studio Art

## Software Skills

 Adobe After Effects CC 2017

 Adobe Premiere CC 2017

 Adobe Photoshop CC 2017

 Adobe Illustrator CC 2017

 Adobe Animate CC 2017

References Provided Upon Request